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Holmpatrick, Skerries, Co. Dublin

Office Tel. 01 8490066 Fax 01 8029654
Website: www. skeniesrfc. ie Email: skeniesrugby@eircom'net

Billy Low,
Dunbar R.F.C. Management Courmittee,
Dunbar Rugby Football Club,
Hallhill Sports Cen*e,
Kellie Roa4
Dunbar,
Eaet Lothfan,
EH4121RF. 17th Dect:rnber 2013.

Dear Billy,

Referring back tqr your letter regarding the Skerries/Dunbar {ixtures, you have

probaUt/treard already on the grapevine that the executive of the club has been

in contact with the I.R.F.U. regarding this fixtsre in seasons to eome' It is clear

from oar contacts with them that the lJnion understands the significance of
this fixture in the club's annual calendar and they have asked us to make a

{ormal submission seeking a derogation from All keland League fixtures on the

weekends of Irelandl Scotland fixture (both hon, e and away). I am reasonably

con*ident tlat there will be a successful outcome to our discussions and I will
keep you updated on progress in this regard.

In rel,ation to the SkerrieslDunbar fixture this seasoru it has been agreed by our

committee that this fixture will proceed as originally agreed on the Lst February;

r rr^re arg curently meeting to iron out the lcgisticl of having the Dunbar fixture

and an All lreland League fixture on the same day'

Best regards,

g
LQ...rrovurn ,

Earnonn O'F{are,
I-Ionorary Secretary,
$kerr:ies Itugby'Football Club.

Ppsldcnfi Pascal Byrne Eoru Secretary: E*monn O'Eart Eon.Treesurcr: Kmlan Rock


